

# Comment Form

# Joint Public Meeting

Thursday 20 June 2019 6pm-8pm  
Local 95 Union Hall, 300 Saline Street

There will be a facilitated Q&A at the end of the joint presentation.  
We also encourage feedback via this two-sided comment form.  
Please return this at the check-in table at the end of the meeting.

My Name is: \_\_\_\_\_

My email is: \_\_\_\_\_

- I am from:
- |  |  |
|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> North Oakland | <input type="checkbox"/> Central Oakland     |
| <input type="checkbox"/> South Oakland | <input type="checkbox"/> Squirrel Hill North |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Greenfield    | <input type="checkbox"/> Squirrel Hill South |
| <input type="checkbox"/> The Run       | <input type="checkbox"/> Hazelwood           |

- I am most concerned about: (choose up to 3)
- Neighborhood Flooding
  - Basement Sewage Backups
  - Combined Sewer Overflows (CSOs)
  - Erosion and Stream Degradation
  - Traffic Congestion
  - Noise
  - Cost and Funding
  - \_\_\_\_\_

Other neighborhood: \_\_\_\_\_

- I am a:
- Long time resident (5+ years)
  - New resident (< 5 years)
  - Student
  - Stormwater Researcher
  - Stormwater Advocate
  - Business Owner
  - Non-profit Representative

- I am most excited about: (choose up to 3)
- Existing Stream Restoration
  - Panther Hollow Lake Restoration
  - New Stream through Junction Hollow
  - New Ped/Bike Tunnel under Railroad
  - Early Action Stormwater Projects
  - Connection from The Run to the River
  - Improved Park Experience
  - Transit Connections
  - Pedestrian and Cyclist Connections
  - Future Neighborhood Stormwater Projects
  - \_\_\_\_\_

- How did you hear about this meeting?
- Eventbrite
  - Email from PWSA
  - Email from DOMI
  - Facebook
  - NextDoor
  - Other Social Media
  - Newspaper
  - A Community-based Organization
  - Word of Mouth



www.mon-oaklandmobility.com  
www.4mr.org



